From: Andrew Parker

To: spills@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Release Notification AO6

Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 5:05:34 PM
Attachments: C-141 eFiled nAPP2105360892.pdf

State Land Office,

This email is notification that an initial release notification C-141 was submitted electronically to
NMOCD for Incident ID nAPP2105360892. A copy of the electronic submission is attached.

The release volume was 18 barrels of produced water from a frac tank. The release was confined to
the production pad.

Andrew Parker
Environmental Scientist
970-570-9535
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2/22/2021

OCD Permitting - Incidents

APARKER (APARKER FOR ADVANCE ENERGY PARTNERS HAT MESA, LLC) SIGN OUT

Searches Operator Data Submissions Administration
OCD Permitting
Home Searches Incidents Incident Details
General Incident Information Quick Links
General Incident Information
Site Name: AO6 20210211-1000-prodops Materials
Well: Events
Facility: Orders
Operator: [372417] ADVANCE ENERGY PARTNERS HAT MESA, LLC
. i Associated Images
Status: Closure Not Approved Severity: Minor
Incident Files (0)
Type: Produced Water Release Surface Owner: State
District: Hobbs County: Lea (25) New Searches
New Facility Search %
Incident Location: I-06-22S-33E  OFNL OFEL New Incident Search &
Lat/Long: 32.4195396,-103.6040569 NAD83 New Operator Search %
Directions: New Pit Search &
New Spill Search &
New Tank Search %
Notes New Well Search %
Source of Referral: Industry Rep Action / Escalation:
Resulted In Fire: Will or Has Reached Watercourse:
Endangered Public Health: Property Or Environmental Damage:
Fresh Water Contamination:
Contact Details
Contact Name: Contact Title:
Event Dates
Date of Discovery: 02/11/2021 OCD Notified of Major Release: 02/22/2021

Extension Date:

Cancelled Date:

https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Data/Incidents/IncidentDetails.aspx?id=nAPP2105360892
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2/22/2021 OCD Permitting - Incidents

APARKER (APARKER FOR ADVANCE ENERGY PARTNERS HAT MESA, LLC) SIGN OUT HELP

Searches Operator Data Submissions Administration

Incidents Materials
Volume
Cause Source Material Units
Unk. Spilled Recovered Lost
Human Error Frac Tank Produced Water 18 0 18 BBL
Incident Events
Date Detail

02/22/2021 An application was submitted to OCD for review. It was submitted, indicating that it was an: [C-141A] Notification of a release The operator was

emailed confirmation of this event.

02/22/2021 The (02/22/2021, C-141A) application was assigned to this incident.

02/22/2021 Initial Response question & answers at the time of notification were as follows.

e The source of the release has been stopped: True.
e The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment: True.
« Released materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices: True.

« All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately: True.

02/22/2021 New incident created by the operator, upon the submission of notification of release.

02/11/2021 Release discovered by the operator.

Orders

No Orders Found

https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Data/Incidents/IncidentDetails.aspx?id=nAPP2105360892 2/3






